THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF KANSAS

Before Commissioners: Jay Scott Emler, Chairman
Shari Feist Albrecht
Pat Apple

In the Matter of the Investigation of
Stafford County Trash Service, Inc. of
St. John, Kansas, Regarding the
Violation of the Motor Carrier Safety
Statutes, Rules and Regulations and the
Commission’s Authority to Impose
Penalties, Sanctions  and/or  the
Revocation of Motor Carrier Authority.

Docket No. 16-TRAM-380-PEN
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ORDER SUSPENDING INTRASTATE MOTOR CARRIER OPERATIONS

The above-captioned matter comes before the State Corporation Commission of
the State of Kansas (Commission) for consideration and determination. Having examined
its files and records, and being duly advised in the premises, the Commission finds and
concludes as follows:

I. JURISDICTION AND BACKGROUND

1. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,108b, 66-1,111, 66-1,112, 66-1,114,
66-1,114b and 66-1,115, the Commission is given full power, authority and jurisdiction
to supervise and control motor carriers, as defined in K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,108, doing
business or procuring business in Kansas, and is empowered to do all things necessary
and convenient for the exercise of such power, authority, and jurisdiction.

2. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129a, 66-1,130, and 66-1,142b, the
Commission may suspend operations, revoke, or amend certificates, and initiate sanctions

or fines against every motor carrier and every person who violates any provision of



Kansas law in regard to the regulation of such motor carriers and persons, or who fails to
obey any order, decision, or regulation of the Commission.

3. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129(a)(7), the Commission has
adopted motor carrier transportation regulations (K.A.R. 82-4-1 ef seq.) consistent with
the federal motor carrier safety assistance program and other federal requirements
concerning transportation of hazardous waste.

IL. FINDINGS OF FACTS

4. Stafford County Trash Service, Inc. of St. John, Kansas (Respondent) is a
motor carrier as defined in K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,108, that operates commercial motor
vehicle(s) in intrastate commerce.

5. Respondent operates under USDOT Number 1272454,

6. On March 1, 2016, Respondent was issued a penalty assessment for
violations of the Kansas Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations discovered
during a compliance review conducted on December 29, 2015, by Kansas Corporation
Commission Special Investigator Doug Handy. The Commission’s Penalty Order is
incorporated herein by reference and made a part of this Order.

7. The Penalty Order was mailed to Respondent via certified mail, return
receipt requested, on March 1, 2016. A Proof of Service of the Penalty Order was filed on
March 16, 2016.

8. As of July 15, 2016, Commission records indicate Respondent has not
complied with requirements of the Penalty Order in that Respondent had thirty (30) days
from service to pay the fine amount of $4,000, and Transportation Division records

indicate the fine is unpaid. Further, Respondent was mailed a letter dated April 5, 2016,



to the carrier’s mailing address, notifying it of its unpaid fine and lack of compliance with
the above-referenced Penalty Order.
III. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

0. The Commission finds it has jurisdiction over Respondent as the
Respondent is a motor carrier as defined in K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,108.

10. The Commission finds Respondent received sufficient notice of the
Commission’s Penalty Order and the requirement to pay the fine within 30 days of the
Order.

11.  The Commission finds Respondent failed to act upon this notice.

12. The Commission finds Respondent’s failure to comply with the
requirements of the Penalty Order is intentional and therefore this Commission orders the
Respondent to suspend all intrastate motor carrier operations other than such motor
carrier operations excepted from the Commission’s regulation under K.S.A. 2015 Supp.
66-1,129, until such time as the carrier takes the necessary steps to become compliant.

THE COMMISSION THEREFORE ORDERS THAT:

A. Stafford County Trash Service, Inc. of St. John, Kansas is to be
immediately suspended from all intrastate commercial motor carrier operations other than
such motor carrier operations excepted from the Commission’s regulation under K.S.A.
2015 Supp. 66-1,129, until such time as Respondent pays the penalty amount of $4,000
and brings its motor carrier operation into compliance with motor carrier safety statutes,

rules and regulations. This Suspension of Intrastate Motor Carrier Operations Order may

also attach and apply to the operations of successor entities. including any motor carrier




entity or entities established or used to avoid the consequences of any Order to cease

operations or suspending operating authority.

B. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 77-537 and K.S.A. 77-542, any party

may request a hearing on the above issues by submitting a written request, setting

forth the specific grounds upon which relief is sought, to the Commission’s

Secretary, at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road Topeka, Kansas 66604 within fifteen (15)

days from the date of service of this Order. Service of this order will be by certified

mail, return receipt requested, and service is complete when Respondent signs the
Domestic Return Receipt. Pursuant to K.S.A. 66-1,129a, hearings will be held within ten

(10) days upon written request. Failure to timely request a hearing will result in a waiver

of Respondent’s right to a hearing, and this Order will become a Final Order against

Respondent, suspending Respondent’s motor carrier operations, ordering Respondent to

attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within the next ninety (90) days and

provide Staff with written proof of attendance.

C. Attorneys for all parties shall enter their appearances in Commission
proceedings by giving their names and addresses for the record. For civil penalties
exceeding $500, a corporation shall appear before the Commission by its attorney, unless
waived by the Commission for good cause shown and a determination that such waiver is
in the public interest. K.S.A. 77-515(c); K.A.R. 82-1-228(d)(2); K.A.R. 82-1-202(a). For
civil penalties of $500 or less, a corporation may appear by a duly authorized

representative of the corporation. K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,142b(e) and amendments

thereto.



D. Failure to comply with the provisions of this Order may result in further
sanctions to include, but not limited to, the assessment of civil penalties and/or the
impoundment of commercial motor vehicles found operating in violation of this Order
and any other remedies available to the Commission by law, without further notice.

E. The Commission retains jurisdiction over the subject matter and the
parties for the purpose of entering such further orders, as necessary.

BY THE COMMISSION IT IS SO ORDERED.

Emler, Chair; Albrecht, Commissioner; Apple, Commissioner

Dated: -AUG 0 2A 2016

R

Amy LAGr¥yen
Secretary to the Commission

AAL
Order Mailed Date

AUG 0 3 2016
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NOTICE OF PENALTY ASSESSMENT
March 1, 2016 16-TRAM-380-PEN

Terry Welch, President

Stafford County Trash Service, Inc.
602 N US Hwy 281

St. John, Kansas 67576

This is a notice of a penalty assessment for violation of Kansas Motor Carrier Safety Statutes,
Rules, and Regulations discovered during a compliance review conducted on December 29, 2015, by
Kansas Corporation Commission Special Investigator Doug Handy. For a full description of the penalty
and process please refer to the Order that is attached to this notice.

IF YOU ACCEPT THE PENALTY:

You have been assessed a $4,000 penalty. You have thirty (30) days from service of this Penalty
Order to pay the fine amount. Check or money order must be made payable to the Kansas Corporation
Commission. Payment is to be mailed to the Transportation Division_of the Kansas Corporation
Commission at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, and must include a reference to the
docket number of this procecding. Credit card payment may be made by faxing your credit card
information to_the Transportation Office at 785-271-3124, using the KCC’s credit card payment form
found at http://kec.ks.gov/trans/creditcard.pdf,

You must attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within the next ninety (90) days and
provide Staff with written proof of attendance. A schedule of dates and locations for the safety seminar
can be found at the Commission’s website http://www kcc.state ks.us/trans/safety_meetings.htm.

You must submit to one follow-up safety compliance review within the next 18 months. Staff
will contact you at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review.

IF YOU CONTEST THE PENALTY:

You have the right to request a hearing. A request for hearing must be made in writing, setting
forth the specific grounds upon which relief is sought. Respondent must submit an original and seven (7)
copies of the request to the Commission’s Secretary at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road. Topeka, Kansas
66604 within fifteen (15) days from the date stamped on the last page of the Penalty Order. K.A.R. 82-1-
215; K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 77-542.

IF YOU FAIL TO ACT:

Failure to pay the fine amount within thirty (30) days of service of the Penalty Order, or in the
alternative, provide a written request for a hearing within fifteen (15) days from service of the Penalty
Order will result in the attached Order becoming a Final Order and may result in the additional sanction
of suspension and/or revocation of your motor carrier operating authority.

(785) 27133118
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THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION

OF THE STATE OF KANSAS

Before Commissioners: Jay Scott Emler, Chairman

Shari Feist Albrecht

Pat Apple
In the Matter of the Investigation of Stafford )
County Trash Service, Inc., of St. John, )
Kansas, Regarding the Violation of the Motor )
Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations ) Docket No. 16-TRAM-380-PEN
and the Commission’s Authority to Impose )
Penalties, Sanctions and/or the Revocation of )
Motor Carrier Authority. )

PENALTY ORDER

The above-captioned matter comes before the State Corporation Commission of the State
of Kansas (Commission). The Commission, having been briefed on the issue by the Director of
the Commission’s Transportation Division, finds and concludes as follows:

I. JURISDICTION

1. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,108b, 66-1,111, 66-1,112, 66-1,114, 66-
1,114b and 66-1,115, the Commission is given full power, authority and jurisdiction to supervise
and control motor carriers, as defined in K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,108, doing business or
procuring business in Kansas, and is empowered to do all things necessary and convenient for
the exercise of such power, authority and jurisdiction.

2. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129a, 66-1,130 and 66-1,142b, the
Commission may suspend operations, revoke or amend certificates, and initiate sanctions or fines
against every motor carrier and every person who violates any provision of Kansas law in regard

to the regulation of such motor carriers and persons, or who fails to obey any order, decision or

regulation of the Commission.
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3. The Commission has the authority, pursuant to K.A.R. 82-1-237, to investigate an
entity under the Commission’s jurisdiction and order a hearing on the Commission’s own motion
when the Commission believes the entity is in violation of the law or any order of the
Commission.

1L BACKGROUND

4. ‘Stafford County Trash Service, Inc. (Stafford County Trash Service) operates
under USDOT number 1272454.

5. Stafford County Trash Service is an intrastate carrier that operates four (4) trucks
with a GVWR 0f 26,001 or more.

6. Stafford County Trash Service is a common motor carrier which primarily hauls
garbage, refuse and trash.

III. STATEMENT OF FACTS

7. Pursuant to the jurisdiction and authority cited above, on December 29, 2015,
Commission Staff (Staff) Special Investigator Doug Handy conducted a compliance review of
the operations of Statford County Trash Service. A copy of the safety compliance review is
included in this Penalty Order as Attachment “A” and is hereby incorporated by reference. As a
result of this investigation, Mr. Handy identified seven (7) violations of the Motor Carrier Safety
Regulations.

a. On November 20, 2015, Stafford County Trash Service required or
permitted its driver, Cassidy Mawhirter, to operate a commercial motor
vehicle a 1992 White, VIN ending in 653155 in intrastate commerce in
and around the area of St. John, Kansas. This trip is evidenced by

Driver/Vehicle Examination Report No. KSHP02760075, dated November



20, 2015, a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment “B” and is
hereby incorporated by reference. At the time of this transportation,
Stafford County Trash Service had not implemented an alcohol and/or
controlled substance testing program for its CDL drivers. Stafford County
Trash Service’s failure to establish an alcohol and/or controlled substances
program for its drivers that complies with the procedures established in 49
C.F.R. 382.105 as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3¢c is a violation of 49 C.F.R.
382.115(a), as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c, and as authorized by K.S.A.
2015 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $750.

. During the transportation described in paragraph a., above, Stafford
County Trash Service failed to make an inquiry every 12 months into the
annual motor vehicle record (MVR) of its driver and maintain the
response(s) of each state agency in the driver qualification file. The
special investigator found three (3) violations of this type. Stafford
County Trash Service’s failure to inquire into its driver’s MVR at least
once every 12 months and maintain a copy of the MVR in the driver
qualification file is a violation of 49 C.F.R. Part 391.25(a) and (c), as
adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3g, as authorized by K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,112.
Staff recommends a fine of $250.

. On August 25, 2015, Stafford County Trash Service required or permitted
its driver, Rodger LaChance, to operate a commercial motor vehicle, a
1992 White, VIN ending in 653155, in intrastate commerce in and around

the area of St. John, Kansas. This trip is evidenced by Driver/Vehicle




Examination Report No. KSHP92600308, dated August 25, 2015, a copy
of which is attached hereto as Attachment “C” and is hereby incorporated
by reference. At the time of this transportation, Stafford County Trash
Service failed to require its driver to be medically examined and certified
as physically fit to operate a commercial motor vehicle. The carrier’s
failure to confirm that each of its drivers are medically examined and
certified prior to requiring or permitting the operation of a commercial
motor vehicle and maintaining documentation of the medical certificate in
the driver qualification file is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 391.45(b)(1) and 49
C.F.R. 391.51(b)(7)(i), as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3g, and as authorized
by K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine in the amount of
$250.

. During the transportation described in paragraph a., above, Stafford
County Trash service failed to require its driver, Cassidy Mawhirter, to
make a record of duty status. The carrier operates under the 100 air mile
radius exemption for their hours of service. This violation was discovered
on 71 of 91 records required on two (2) of three (3) drivers. Stafford
County Trash Service’s failure to require its drivers to keep records of
duty status for each 24-hour period, or in the alternative to maintain and
retain time records described in 49 C.F.R. 395.1(e) under the short haul
exemption, using the method described in 49 C.F.R. 395.8(a), and to
submit the original record to the motor carrier within 13 days of creation is

a violation of 49 C.F.R. 395.8(a) as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3a and



authorized by K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine in
the amount of $1,000.

On July 2, 2015, Stafford County Trash Service required or permitted its
driver, Terry Welch, to operate a commercial motor vehicle, a 1992 White,
VIN ending in 653155, in intrastate commerce from St. John, Kansas to
Stafford, Kansas. This trip is evidenced by Driver/Vehicle Examination
Report No. KSHP02760041, dated July 2, 2015, a copy of which is
attached hereto as Attachment “D” and is hereby incorporated by
reference. At the time of this investigation, Stafford County Trash
Service failed to systematically inspect, repair and maintain the
commercial motor vehicle. The driver/vehicle was involved in the KHP
inspection and was found that the truck had lost one set of dual tires and
wheels to the lug nut studs being loose and broke off. The carrier’s failure
to systematically inspect, repair, and maintain, or cause to be
systematically inspected, repaired, and maintained, all commercial motor
vehicles subject to its control is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 396.3(a), as
adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3, and as implemented by K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-
1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $500.

During the transportation described in paragraph a., above, Stafford
County Trash Service failed to require its driver to prepare a driver vehicle
inspection report on the commercial motor vehicle. The special
investigator found 48 violations of this type. The carrier’s failure to

require each of its drivers to prepare a DVIR in writing, at the completion



8.
County Trash Service committed seven (7) violations of Kansas law that governs motor carriers,
including various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as

adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations, and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines

of each day’s work, on each vehicle operated and to submit copies of the
reports to the motor carrier for action and record retention is a violation of
49 C.F.R. 396.11(a), as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3j, and as authorized by

K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $500.

. During the transportation described in paragraph e., above, Stafford

County Trash Service permitted this transportation without first obtaining
and documenting a successful periodic (annual) inspection on the
commercial motor vehicle during the preceding 12-month period. This
violation is evidenced by the absence of a periodic (annual) inspection
report in the maintenance file of the vehicle at the time of the compliance
review. The carrier’s failure to conduct periodic (annual) inspections on
commercial motor vehicles is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 396.17(a), as
adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3j, and as authorized by K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-
1,129, Staff recommends a fine of $750.

IV. STAFF’'S RECOMMENDATIONS

Based upon the available facts, Staff recommends the Commission find Stafford

imposed by the Commission.

9.

Additionally, Staff recommends a civil penalty of $4,000 for seven (7) violations

of the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations.



10.  Staff further recommends that Stafford County Trash Service be required to
attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within the next ninety (90) days and provide
Staff with written proof of attendance. A schedule of the dates and locations for the safety
seminar can be found on the Commission’s website at
http://kce.ks.gov/trans/safety meetings.htm.

11.  Finally, Staff recommends that Stafford County Trash Service submit to one
follow-up safety compliance review within the next eighteen (18) months. Staff will contact the
motor carrier at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review.

V. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

12, The Commission finds it has jurisdiction over Stafford County Trash Service
because it is a motor carrier as defined in K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,108.

13. The Commission finds Stafford Couﬁty Trash Service committed seven (7)
violations of Kansas law that governs motor carriers, including various provisions of the Federal
Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the Kansas Administrative
Regulations, and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the Commission.

THE COMMISSION THEREFORE ORDERS THAT:

A. Stafford County Trash Service, Inc., of St. John, Kansas is hereby assessed a
$4,000 civil penalty for seven (7) violations of Kansas law governing the regulation of motor
carriers, the Kansas Administrative Regulations and provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier
Safety Regulations, as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations.

B. Stafford County Trash Service is hereby ordered to attend a Commission-

sponsored safety seminar within the next ninety (90) days and is to provide Staff with written



proof of attendance. Further, Stafford County Trash Service is ordered to submit to one follow-
up safety compliance review within the next eighteen (18) months.

C. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 77-537 and K.S.A. 77-542, any_party _may

request a_hearing on the above issues by submitting a written request, setting forth the

specific grounds upon which relief is sought, to the Commission’s Secretary, at 1500 S.W.

Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604 within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of

this Order. If service is by certified mail, service is complete upon the date delivered shown on
the Domestic Return Receipt. Hearings will be scheduled only upon written request. Failure to

timely request a hearing will result in a waiver of Stafford County Trash Service’s right to a

hearing, and this Penalty Order will become a Final Order assessing a $4.000 civil penalty

against Stafford County Trash Service, and ordering Stafford County Trash Service to attend a

Commission-sponsored safety seminar within the next ninety (90) days and provide Staff with

written proof of attendance, and to submit to a safety compliance review within eighteen (18)

months from the date of service of this Order.

D. Attorneys for all parties shall enter their appearances in Commission proceedings
by giving their names and addresses for the record. For civil penalties exceeding $500, a
corporation shall appear before the Commission by its attorney, unless waived by the
Commission for good cause shown and a determination that such waiver is in the public interest.
K.S.A. 77-515(c); K.A.R. 82-1-228(d)(2); K.A.R. 82-1-202(a). For civil penalties of $500 or
less, a corporation may appear by a duly authorized representative of the corporation. K.S.A.
2015 Supp. 66-1,142b(e) and amendments thereto.

E. If you do not request a hearing, the payment of the civil penalty is due in thirty

(30) days from date of service of this Order. Checks and Money Orders shall be payable to the



Kansas Corporation Commission. For credit card payments, include type of card (Visa,
MasterCard, Discover, or American Express), account number and expiration date. Payments shall
be mailed to the Transportation Division of the Kansas Corporation Commission, 1500 S.W.
Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604. The payment shall include a reference to the docket
number of this proceeding.

F. Failure to pay the $4,000 civil penalty within thirty (30) days of the service of this
Penalty Order, see K.S.A. 66-1,105, and/or failure to comply with the provisions of this Order,
may result in suspension of Stafford County Trash Service’s motor carrier operating authority
without further notice. Additionally, the Commission may impose further sanctions to include,
but not limited to, the issuance and enforcement of out-of-service and/or cease and desist orders,
and any other remedies available to the Commission by law, without further notice.

G. The Commission retains jurisdiction over the subject matter and the parties for the
purpose of entering such further orders, as necessary.

BY THE COMMISSION IT IS SO ORDERED.

Emler, Chairman; Albrecht, Commissioner; Apple, Commissioner

Dated: MR 1 208
Q‘;’“\%\u«
Amy L. Green
Secretary to the Commission 540 Mailad Date
AAL MAR 22016



ATTACHMENT “A”



Kansas Corporation Commission
?@ USDOT# | Legal: STAFFORD COUNTY TRASH SERVICE INC

1272454 Operating (DBA):
MCIMX #: rederal Tax 10: [ ™)

Review Type: Compliance Review (CR)
Scope: Principal Office Location of Review/Audit: Company faciiity in the U. S. Territory: F

Operation Types Interstate Intrastate
Carrier; N/A Non-HM [Business: Corporation
Shipper; N/A N/A Gross Revenue: - for year ending: 9/30/2015

Cargo Tank: N/A

Company Physical Address:

Contact Name: Gary P. Welch

Phone numbers: (1
E-Mall Address:

Company Malling Address:

602 N US Hwy 281
ST JOHN, KS 87576

Carrier Classification

Exempt for Hire
Cargo Classification
Garbage, Refuse, Trash
Equipment
Owned Term Leased Trip Leased Owned Term Leased Trip Leased
! Truck 4 0 0

i
ower units used in the U.S.: 4

Percentage of time used in the U.S.: 100

Does carrier transport placardable quantities of HM?  No
Is an Hi Permit required? NIA

Driver information

Inter  Intra Average trip leased drivers/month: 0
< 100 Miles: 3 Total Drivers: 3
>= 100 Miles: CDL Drivers: 3

e TR0 A et IR crenene
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STAFFORD COUNTY TRASH SERVICE INC FRevizw

US 0OT# 1272454 Csongnanis
i H
Part A
H
QUESTIONS regarding this report of the Frdn @l Motor Carrier Salsty of
Hazardous Matorials m!c s may be addressed 10 the Oifice of Mator Carnars at
1200 SW Arrowhead Rd ;
Tepeka Ko 68504-2027 :
. i
This report will be used to assess your safety compliance. i

Personis) interviewed :
Mame: Terry Waler Title: Presidoen: i

riam: I

PRI N N
PPN 1Y A7 20 Ay

e




TRASH SERVICE INC

: ;
- - t
Part B Violations ;
S
E ’ Drivers/Vehicles
1 I primary 282 145ie) § Jrivers :
ii‘ZD:RAL L - stcovcred | Checked | InViolation Checked
| | I |
Description - N N !
Failing to implement an alcehiol andior controtied substances testing program on the date the employar beging commercia
motar vehicle operations
Example
prver Name [ EEEEEREEENE
Trip Date 11/20/2015
Hirg Date 08/19:2014
Ks Roadada Leve! 2 Insanction #RSHPEITEGETE . ‘
Carrier had no recerds prov:d»:—d d unng this investigation of havirg a conirolisd substancelacandl 1£81ng crogram
2 Primary 352,302(a) | Drivers/Vchicles
FEDERAL Discovered 1 Checked | In Violation Checked
1 | i 1 1
Description
Faikng to conduc: post accident alzohc! testing on drver fallowing a recorcasle crash
Example
Daver Name
Accident Dale 12/02/20%5

Carner's driver was involved 11 a2 DOT Recordable accident invesiigated by KHP (§£201J() 6957} where the driver was cited

and tra ‘;Spsrl-"- by Staffcrd County EMS 1o Slatford Co. Distiict Hc*‘m al Catrier had ne records of @ post accident alcchot
i _test ever conduciad during this it v::‘c:«'so 1 ‘
3 Primary 332 302(b) | ; ' DriversiVehicles |
FEQERAL ; Discovered ; Checked | In Violation Checked ;
. R U S LU . o
Description §
Faibing o conduct post accicent tasting on driver for controlled substances !
Example {
Driver Namc |GGG |
Aocident Datz 12/02/2015 :

Carners daver was inveleed in o DOT Racordable augidant investasted by KHP (220 j D1635TY where e diver wis oited

and ransportsd by Stafiord County EME to Stafisrd Co District Hospal  Carner had ne resores of 3 post acodant controlisd
t ever conducied during inis anC‘::.KlJ’ﬂ(On
Primary 200 16(h) | | Drivers/Vehicles
: Discovered } Checked | In Violation Checked !
CFR ZEquvalent. 360 15() 1 i 3 i I
Description T s
. Fabing to maintain, for a panod of threg years afier an acaident scours, an acoident register
; Example
 Driver Nams| ;
P Azcident Date 12/02/201% :
{ Camier's driver was involved in a DOT Recordable accident *m.-evzigated by KHP (#2011 5016957) where the driver was cited. f
Carrier had cooy of sccithen: regort received on 120132015, Carrier couk! not provids a nocident register !
T
ERnlil URJURILIEHINE
GUIOSAKEEIVAY




STAFFORD COUNTY TRASH SERVICE INC

o e o e L0208
1S BOT # 272=5¢ : el L :
Part B Violations
, - " g i
Frimary. 391.25{s) ! f Drivers Nchmies !
i Discovered Checked ! in Violation Checked
CFR Equwalent 291 28(g) 3 3 3 3
Description 1
‘ o o5 i Whie \ hold o
Failing to make an inguury into the anving recard of cach drwver 10 the approgriate State agencies i which the driver hald & i
commeraial motor vehicle cparate r’s licenze at least once evary 12 months.
Exampie
paver Nan= I
rip Date 11/20/2018
Hire Date 09/19/2014
Ks Roadsido Loval 2 Inspeciion #KSHPO2780075 :
Carrier had no recerd of ohizining a MVR in the griver quakficaion fie ;
! N [ i N N
E 5 Prirnary. 391 45(b}{1} : i DriversiVehicles
STATE Secondary’ 3€1 11{g} Discovered | Checket | InViolation Checked
CFR Equivalant. 351.45(b)(1) 1 3 i 1 K
Description
Using a driver not medically examined and certifizd during the preceding 22 menthis
Example i
e ——
Trip Date CS.‘ES.’?_G?S :
K3. Roadside Insp KSHES2530303
\ Driver qua?n‘:catisn filz provided madicat certficate conducted on 1211G/12818 artdication exoirsd on !
| 12/52014 L :
A Primary 3%1 51(b)( Drivers/Vehicles |
STATE Discovered | Checked | InViolation Checked |
CFR Eguivalent. 381.51{(b} 1) i 3 3 ! 3 3 ‘
Deseription T e
Failing to maintal
Example
Driver Name {
Trip Date 11/20/2015 1
Hire Date: 0671972014 %
Ks Roadside Leval 2 Inspachon #KSHPO2760075 (
There were no aomication of empicyment in the driver qualification filz :
z Frima 357 89 PO m;- PR
R E Prmary 3015345 { ' DriversiVehicles |
STATE | _ ! D:scovered i Chee kecf In Viclation Checked |
i CER Equivalant 281 51{B5(5; i I 3 3
Description T e e ]
Failing to maintain a note reating 1o the annual revisw of the drver's driving recard as required by 351.25(s)/2). E
Exampk ;
r:r- Date 1 /2&'26‘;5
Hirs Dale J?,i‘;ii.’.».l}’u‘.
Ks Roadside Level 2 thsuocion ::rﬂl«::v 10678 f
Carrier fail : i
R L el P SRR S fipgz 2ets




-
‘s | STAFFORD COUNTY TRASH SERVICE INC
%1 US COT# 1272454
Part B Violations
- B : — - -
g Prmary 391 51{b}8) 1 ) . DriversiVehicles
STATE i Discoversd , Checked | in Violation Checked |
) ; H - o c 3 H
CFFR Equivaiznt 381.51(bKHD) | 3 | 3 ! 3 3 3
Description U
Faiing to maintain a ist or cenificate relating to wiolations of motor vehicle laws and erdinances required by 381 27
Example
Drivar Name
Trip Date 112072018 !
Hire Date 09118/ O‘I‘ i
Ks Reoadsida Level 2 Inspection BKSHPO276C07S ‘:
Carrize failsd to have the diver comelste the cerification of viglangns annually as required ;
10 Primary 391.51{)(9 P 5 ! Qrue‘rsﬂlehlcles
STATE | Discovered | Checked |InViolation GChecked
CFR Equivalent: 361.51(b)9) | 3 | s | 3 3|
: ]
Dascription :
Fading to place a note retmied to the verification of the mecizal examingr's bsting on tha Mationat Registry of Cerlifizd Madical
Examners regquired by 381 23(m) in driver disgualifficaton figis).
Example
river Name
Tnp Date 11/20,’2\)"
Kz Roadside Level 2 Inspection #KSHPO2760075
Mezdically Certified on O~ /03i2014 by - ;
s | Primary: 302 8ta) | | Drivers/Vehicles
FEDERAL | { Discovered | Checked |In Violation Checked
! i 73 : 2 3
Description
Fzeiling to require driver to make 2 record of duty status
Example
Diver Ne F
g Dae 1‘13 [elekis!
1365 F. radside Inspeclan #K7 ; 75 2
Carrer cperates under the 100 air mile exempton for ther bours of service. Carrer had no me records tiat met the :
reaurements of the exsmotion gt !h— tm» f'u‘ £ invest ication. o ;
12 | i DriversiVehicles
STATE Discovered | Checked |In Violation Checked
| g } 1
Description
Faiing to 'a/ mantain or cause o be sysiematically mspenied repaired, and maintained. &b
mator vehic utyoc! o your contre! ;
Example
Trip Date 07102720 ! 5
Ks I'?o:d;’ic'c Level 2 #KSHROnT
1692 Whits ;N,___ -
H
f'“r"’c' Va3 In viclaton of 3 sensus armit has kg 27 {
tviolations .ﬂ:: s: QTS .
- R ——t 4
TG O 53 A
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PO

|
! STAFFORD COUNTY TRASH SERVICE INC

US 0OT# 1

272454

!
t Review Date,

| S——

Part B Violations

Driver Nam-:»_
Trip Date 11/20/2015
Hire Date 027182014

P i 5 ey ! [ Drivers sivehicles
ZSBTATE i Primary 355 3tE1T: 1 D:sco*fered : Chcc'kcd é In Violation Chcc‘kcd ,’
| CFR Equwalent 388, (b i 4 ! a4 ! 4 3
Description
Fating 10 kaep a mainianance racord which identfies the vehicle including maks. seral numbar, year, and e size.
Example ’

Failing ta raintain completad inspectien §
husiness or where vehicls s housed.
Example

Driver Name_

Trig Date 117202058
Hire Date 021852014

orm {or 12 monthis frem the da

Ks Roadside Level i:escuv'wn #REHFO27CCITE
Camer has received 4 Leve! 2 Roads:ds Inspactionz within the 155t 12 monihs Carr

tha PPOS,

¥.s Roadsida Level 2 Inspaction #KSHPO2760075 )
Carrier had no maintenance records with the requisd information oe? the rezuialions
¥
14 Primary: 395 3(b)(2) i {  Drivers/Vehicies
STATE i Discovered Checked i!n Violation Checked
CFR Equivalent: 386.3(b)(2) | 4 2 ! 4 3

Description
Fziting to have 3 means of indicating the naturs and due date of the vanous inspection and manienance coarautns 1o be
performed.
Example
Driver Name
Trip Dots G825r2015
KS. Readside Insp. \(SH 43500308
Camar has no decumentation indicating whan the maintenance is due and when i was completad, |
18 { P"”"‘"’.‘" 388.9(e)2) ‘ | DriversiVehicles
STATE : lDiscovcrcd i Checked | In Violation Checked

| CFR Equivaient 398.91(3) j 4 ! 4 I z
Description

ier nad no copies ¢f those mspestons at

1At the carmer's pnncipat place of

- oI PR

P30 | Pomary. 396 14(2) ! i o DnvcrgN chicles |
STATE l | Discovered | Checked ! in Violation Checked
| CFR Equivalent 385 14a; § a8 ; LR a 4
Description T ) |
Foning 4o require gnver to pregare dnvar veiske nspaection renart
Example ‘
Drivar Nams |
Trip Date 11120/2015 t;
Ks. Rozdsidz Inspection #KSHPO2Z780075 i
i Carozr had no BVIR campleted dunng this ioveshaation . e ___,
FA NG ARl Ji LA ARt




S |

3 r‘ wjisy Dale .
STAFFORD COUNTY TRASH SERVICE INC i Revizw Dale |
US BO7T=2 1272454 ; 62013,20 & g

Part B Violations

B

17 Priman,n‘3€~3 ‘T(Z'TA l : DriversfVehicles

STATE ' : Discovered Checked | In Violation Checked
CER Equivalent 395.17(a) ; 2 “ b2 4

Description

Using a commercia! motor vehchs not gencdically inspectad

Example

Driver Name

Trig Date Q7/02/2015
Ks Roadside Level 2 #KSHPDZTH00:
1992 White VINY
Carnerwazmviolaiicnofnath

an annual nspection n 4 of & inspections within the 1ast 12 menths. Camer ;
previded 2 ennual inspaction in ucted on 08/12/2018. No cther recerd of 3 oetipdic inspecton grior 1o 08/12/2015
Safety Fitness Rating Information: ,‘- 005 Vehicle (CR):
Total Miles Operated 30,000 i MNumber of Vehicle Inspected (CR):
Recordable Accidents 1 00S Vehicle (MCMIS):
Number of Vehicles Inspected (MCMIS): 4

Lo I 0D

b

Your proposed safety rating is :

e ey

This Review is not Rated.

Pagesals 'H;l-
4 ' i




iew Date:
STAFFORD COUNTY TRASH SERVICE INC Revxew016
U.S. DOT #: 1272454 011812

Part B Requirements andl/or Recommendations

i i i ] i i f sources. Check the
1. Copies of the regulations, forms, interpretations, and manuals are available from a variety 0
FM%SA websit:gfor a current list of suppliers. www.fmcsa.dot.gov/safety-security/etalindex.htm

2. Acopy of your carrier profile can be obtained at no cost from the FMCSA Portal (https:/fportal.fmesa.dot.gov/login).

3. Employers are resgonsible for their officers', employees’, agents', consortia, and/or contractors' compliance with the
requirements of 48 CFR Parts 40 and 382.

4. Ensure that all drivers are fully and properly qualified before operating in interstatefintrastate commerce. Maintain a
complete file as required for each driver, documenting the qualification process.

5. Do not allow drivers to drive interstatefintrastate unless they have been physically re-examined each 24 months.

6. If you want some drivers to use the 100 air-mile radius exemption, make sure that the drivers meet all terms of the
exemption, including being released from duty no more than 12 hours from when they report for duty. Logs must be
prepared if a driver does not meet the 1 2 hour requirement.

7. Establish a systematic maintenance records program for all vehicles. Maintain a complete file for each subject
vehicle, recording all repair, maintenance and inspection operations performed.

8. Require all drivers to prepere a written inspection report for each day a vehicle is operated. Ensure that each regort is
signed by the driver, certified, and reviewed if defects are reported.

9. Ensure that the persons or entities that perform preventative maintenance inspections on your equipment are abiding
by agreed time or mileage intervals. Ensure that records are kept of such periodic prevenlative maintenance
inspections. Take corrective action, if schedules are not being adhered to.

10. Review with your drivers periodically the procedures for doing pre-trip and post-trip inspections. Ensure that safety
defects reported by drivers on their Vehicle inspection Reports (VIR) are repaired before the vehicle is re-dispatched.
Require drivers to prepare Vehicle Inspection Reporis on a daily basis. Keep them on file for S0 days.

11. Ensure that all drivers subject to pre-employment, random, reasonable cause, post accident, return to duty, and/or

follow-up controlled substance testing are tested as required by 48 CFR Parts 40 and 382 of the FMCSR.

12. HOS COMPUANCE BASIC PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Policies and Procedures

DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS BREAKDOWN- Carrier failed to meet the requirements of the 100 air mile exemption.
Carrier failed to have time records for 2 of 3 drivers records reviewed with a start time, end time, and total hours.

BASIC SPECIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES

implement Safety Improvement Practices: The following are recommended practices related ta Policies and
Procedures.
- Develop a policy and procedure describing how management will monitor and track lcgs for falsification.
Establish a policy that prohibits dispatchers from assigning a load to drivers without hours available to complete
the load on time.
« Develop a palicy stating that drivers should not vialate their Hours-of-Service (HOS) Out-of-Service (O0S) crder
under any circumstances, and immediately contact the carrier when a driver is placed OOS.
« Develop a policy requiring drivers to report their available hours to dispatch during "check-in" calls.
l')e!yelop policies and procedures for ensuring proper retention of Record of Duty Status (RODS) according to
regulations,

= Establish a policy requiring drivers to submit copies of all roadside inspections to carrier management within 24

1/19/2016 11:53:00 AV Page 1 ¢f 6 H“ m“![glzm”@( |m I‘!}lﬂ!ﬁlﬁﬂ”"u“ Capri 6.8.9.3
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STAFFORD COUNTY TRASH SERVICE INC Review Dale:
U.S. DOT # 1272454 0119/2016

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations

investigation. No Policy was implemented to ensure drivers are compleling DVIR's as required.
BASIC SPECIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES

implement Safety Improvement Practices: The following are recommended praclices related to Monitoring and
Tracking Processes. ) ) .

. Check allinspections and relevant records, such as Driver Vehicle Inspection Records (DVIRs), pre-trip and
annual inspections, and maintenance and repair records, to ensure that company inspection, repairing, and
maintenance policies and procedures are adhered to and properly documented. ) _

«  Ensure that Driver Vehicle Inspection Records (DVIRs) are effectively coordinated with maintenance and
operations, result in timely corrective measures, and are verified during pre-trip inspections as applicable.

+ Require mechanics to note whether parls came from inventory or were ordered, to ensure accuracy of
maintenance records.

»  Monitor and track raadside inspection results 1o ensure that vehicle defects are repaired and documented
promptly and to prevent Out-of-Service (O0S) vehicles from operating prior 1o being repaired.

«  Monitor manufacturer recalls through http:/Avww.nhtsa.dot.gov and consult with manufacturer service
representatives to keep current with service bulletins for proactive maintenance.

+ Implement a system for keeping accurate records of employee inspection, repair, and maintenance training
needs, including updates on a carrier's fleet or equipment and completed training, via software, a checklist in the
driver's file, and/or another appropriate method.

+ Regularly evaluate the company’s vehicle-maintenance-related inspection resuits via the Federal Moler Carrier
Administration’s (FMCSA) website at http.//ai.fmcsa.dol.gov/SMS. Assess violations for process breakdowns and
how to remedy them.

+ Maintain inspection, repair, maintenance, vehicle identification, and communication records to help evaluate the
performance of all staff (drivers, dispatchers, mechani¢s, and managers} involved in fleet maintenance and the
effectiveness of compliance with vehicle maintenance policies, procedures, and regulations.

» Evaluale personnel who are monitoring vehicle maintenance performance by making sure they are using Driver
Vehicle Inspection Records (DVIRS), roadside inspections, and other data; applying performance standards fairly,
consistently, and equitably; and documenting evaluations.

+ When monitoring and tracking vehicle mainlenance issues, always assess whether an issue is individual or

represents a systemic breakdown in one of the Safety Managemen! Processes (Policies and Procedures, Roles and
Responsibilities, etc.).

Seek Out Resources:
*  You are encouraged to review your company's record at the following website: http://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS. You
will need to use your PIN Number that has been provided by the FMCSA.

+ Contact industry associations to get rescurces and ideas on safety improvement gractices fram other carriers in
the industry.

15. CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES AND ALCOHOL BASIC PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Policies and Procedures

DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS BREAKDOWN- Carrier failed to implement a alcoholicentrolled substance testing
pregram.,

BASIC SPECIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES

:;nplergent Safety improvement Practices: The following are recommended practices related to Policies and
rocegures.

Develop a written company policy incorparaling by reference all regulations regarding conlrolled substances and
alcohol use, testing, training, and records retention for all employees.

¢ Develop a palicy requiring drivers to submit copies of all citations for moving violations o carrier management
within 24 hours.
Establish a process to ensure that drivers who are randomly tested can be immediately removed if they are found

to be positive and that they do not return to safety-sensitive duties until they have complied with the “return-to-duty”
process.,

Establish written policies and procedures that promote, verify, and enforce adherence to all controlled-substance
and alcohol rules and regulations. Precedures should be tailored to company operations and should provide specific
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STAFFORD COUNTY TRASH SERVICE INC Review Date:
U.S. DOT #: 1272454 01/19/2016

Part B Requirements andior Recommendations

checks and guidelines for interacting with a cansortium, if applicable. ) .

. ecEsstab!isr?a process to ensure thgat test results are properly sa!gguarded from unaut}_xonzed disclosure to
prospective employers without specific written consent and from disclosure under any circumstances to insurance
companies and other nonqualified parties, in accordance with regulations. ‘

. Develop a policy to ensure that ali alcohol testing is conducted immediately before or after the period that
employees are performing a safety-sensitive function. Drivers can be tested on their day off on!y. for contrqned
substances. Once notified of their selection, drivers must proceed immediately to the testing facility. If a driver
refuses to ga, this should be considered as equivalent to a positive result.

+  Consider developing a driver selection protocol that uses valid random-number-generator software on a monthly
basis to select, by driver identification number, 5 to 8 percent of drivers for controlled-substance testing and 2t &
percent for alcohcl testing. This will ensure selection of 50 percent of drivers for controlied-substances testing and 10
percent for alcohol testing per year, given fluctuations in the driver workforce over the course of the year. )

. Develop a written and progressive disciplinary policy fecused on taking corrective action to ensure drivers
comply with regutations and policies. A progressive disciplinary policy could include, among other things, written
warnings, suspensions, or work restrictions, monetary penalties, and termination. This policy should also specify

consequences for any carrier cfficial who knowingly and willfully allows controlled-substance and alcohol violations.

Seek Out Resources:

- You are encouraged to review your company's record at the following website: htlp:/ai.fmcsa.dot gov/SMS. You
will need to use your PIN Number that has been provided by the FMCSA.

. Contact industry associations to get resources and ideas on safety improvement practices from cther carriers in
the industry.

16. DRIVER FITNESS BASIC PROCESS BREAKDOWN: Palicies and Procedures

DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS BREAKDOWN- Carrier failed to have the required documentation in the driver

qualification file as required. Carrier failed to establish policies to monitor the driver qualification files and maintain the
records annually as required.

BASIC SPECIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES

lmplergent Safety Improvement Practices: The following are recommended practices related to Policies and
Procedures.

« Develop a policy for the pericdic review (at least twice per year) of driver qualification files. The motor carrier
should not rely on third-party sources, such as insurance agencies. The pracedure should Include controls to ensure
that documents requiring renewals are in place, to remind drivers of expiration dates on medica! cestificates, so they
can]sfchedule another physical examination in advance, and to prevent falsification of documents related to driver
qualification.

- Establish a policy requiring drivers to submit copies of all vehicle and roadside inspections and moving violations
to carrier management within 24 hours, and to notify management of suspended or revoked Commerciat Driver's
Licenses {CDLs) immediately following notification of suspension/revocation.

« Establish a pclicy requiring all new {since 2003) Commercial Driver’s License (CDL) drivers to submit
documentation of entry-level driver training in - for example, driver qualification requirements, Hours cf Service
(HOS), driver weliness, and whistieblower protection - or to take entry-level training provided by the carrier.

= Develop a policy for document retention and recordkeeping, including documents that are to be in the gossession
of the driver as proof of credentials.

- Develop a process to ensure that operations will always have the proper amount of fit drivers. This prccess would
address how to deal with issues such as sick leave, vacation, training, suspension, and termination.

+ Develop a written and progressive disciplinary policy focused on taking corrective action to ensure drivers comply
with regulations and policies. A progressive disciplinary policy could include, among other things, written warnings,

suspensions, or work restrictions, monetary penalties, and termination. This poticy should also specify consequences
for any carrier official who knowingly and willfully allows Driver Fitness Violations

HAZMAT Carrier Only:

« Establish policies and procedures for managers and dispatchers for companies that haul HAZMAT and regutar
cargo fo ensure that only drivers with an "H" endorsement are assigned placardable HAZMAT; only those with an "N"
endorsement, tank loads; only those with an "X" endorsement, combination tank HAZMAT.
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STAFFORD COUNTY TRASH SERVICE INC Review Date:
U.S. DOT #: 1272454 01/1912016

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations

Seek Out Resources: ) . )

«  You are encouraged to review your company’s record at the following website: hitp://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS. You
will need to use your PIN Number that has been provided by the FMCS{\. ) o
«  Contact industry associations to get resources and ideas on safety improvement practices from other carriers in
the industry

17. For all Investigations: ‘ ‘ ] ‘
. Understand Why Compliance Saves Time and Money: Compliance with FMCSRs will not only save lives,
but also saves your business time and money. Tracking how much your business spends on non—corpphance
aclivities can help you understand the many benefits of compliance to your business and why safety is good
business.

. Document and Follow Through on Action Plans: Dccument and follow through on action pians to ensure
the actions you are taking are creating improvement in safety management and compliance.

NOTICE: A pattern and/or repeated violations of the same or relaled acute or critical regulations
(violations of the same Part in Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations) will cause the maximum penalties allowed by
law to be assessed under Section 222 of the Motor Carrier Safety Improvement Act of 1999 (MCSIA). A pattern of
violations means two or more violations of acute andfor critical regulations in three cr more Parts of Title 49, Code of
Federal Regulations discovered during any eligible investigation. Repeated violations means violation(s) of an acute
regulation of the same Part of Title 49, Ccde of Federal Regulations discovered in an investigation after ope or more
closed enforcement actions within a six year period and/or victation{s) of a critical regulation in the same Part of Title
49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered in an investigation after two or more closed enforcement actions within a
six year period.

. NOTICE: 48 CFR Part 391.23 requires prospective employers o, at @ minimum, investigate a driver's

employment information, crash record, and alcohol and controfied substances history from all employers the driver
worked for within the previous 3 years.

The Pre-Employment Screening Pregram (PSP) Is a screening tocl that assists motor carriers in investigating crash
histary and roadside safety performance of prospective drivers. The PSP allows molcr carriers to purchase § years
of crash data 2nd 3 years of roadside inspection data from the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration’s
{FMCSA) Motor Carrier Management Information System (MCMIS). Records are available 24 hours a day via Web
request.- Motor carriers sheould visit the following website for more information:
hitp:/iwww.psp.fmesa.dot.gov/Pages/default. aspx

. All motor carriers and truck drivers are needed to fight against terrorism and hijacking. You couid be a
target. Protect yourself, your trucks, your cargo, and your facilities.

Information on your corppliance status, roadside inspections, requiatory changes, accident countermeasures and
haza.rd.ous material incident prevention manual is available on the Internet at the Federal Motor Carrier Safety
Administration's web sile at http:/iwww.fmcsa.dot.gov/ and hitp:/iwww.safer.fmcsa.dot.gov/.

18. “Have you reviewed your data?

The SMS results are based on your State-reported crash or inspection data. Be sure to review your data in SMS for
accuracy. If you think there is an error, request a data review {ROR) by registering for DataQs through the FMCSA
fortal at https://portal. fmcesa.dot.gov or through the DataQs system directly at hitp://datags.fmcsa.dot.gov/.

19. FMCSA recently announced planned improvements to the Carrier Safety Measurement System (SMS) which was

implemented in December 2010 as part of the Agency’s broader Compliance, Safety, Accountability (CSA) initiative.
A preview of these improvements is currently available te motor carriers. The system changes are scheduled 1o be

avail'able to the public in July 2012. There will be additional opportunity for public comment on the changes after the
preview period ends in July 2012,
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ATTACHMENT “B”



DRIVER/VEHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT

Kansaa Highwsey Patrol Report Number: KESHPORTEC075
MOTOR CARRIER SAFETY ASSISTANCE tnspection Date: 1120/2015
700 8W Jacksen, Ste 704 Stark: 7:40AMCT  End: B:35AMCT
Topoka, K8 £860) Inspoction Lovel: 1l - Walk-Around Inspaction
Phona: (785)238-T189 Fax: (785)286-2858 HM Inspection Typse: Ncne
TRASH SERVICE INC Driver: WSS!DY Q
License®: State: KS
J , K8, 87578 DatectBirth: N
USBOT: 1272484 Phono#; CoDriver:
Momaxs: Fa Llcensad: State:
Statod; Dato of Birth:
Location: STAFFORD COUNTY - 485 Miapost: 74 Shipper: NA
Highway: U281 Orlgin: ST. JOHN, KS Bil) of Lading: NA
County: STAFFORD Dostination: LOCAL FARMS & Cargo: TRASH
BUSINESSES
VEHICLE IDENTIFICATICN
Uait Typa Make Year State EqupmeatiD YIN YR  CYSAZR sueds  QOS Sicher
1 TR WHIT 1822 KS 4 R 52155 52000 111837
BRAKE ADJUSTMENTS: No brake maasuremsanis required for loval I} or lavel 1it
VIOLATIONS
£acion

Iroa Uny QO8 Siations  MerfiyCrash Moigtices Discovered
P10y tropersive tur eigralpassanger tide rear him slignal incporative

U N
N F t N N N incoerabie requined lamp-frent conter 10 Ight and beth side desrance Igh incpersiive
A1 F t N N N Nocrdciective ighting covices of refective materisl sx requirod-front canter cieamca Ight
and passanger side (D )
2539 F 1 N N N Inopenite {emp-rear 10 OgHts erd t5g Bgt incporxiive
3929 F 1 Y U KN tnoperatis requirod lamp-ito coorativo rear braks lights
392.92A F 1 N N N Neidschugoddmencurad frg exdinGuisherarowing tlschaed
353887 F 1 N N N No/imuficent waming dovicas-noblongies .
3%3.47C F 1 KN N N Opersing a CMVwihout proct of a periedic inspecion-rio inspection $resont, owney has
stxied tn the pest he does not pot themn
S922AU F % N N B St Opertng Autierity vialsson-8-133 g covered in it and srescatia
HazMat: No HM transperted Placard: Cargo Tank:
8poctal Chacks: AlccholiControled Substancs Check X Traffic Enforcamant Post Crash Inspecicn
poc Conducted by Local Jurisdiction PASA Conducted (nspettion FBEBT Inspoction
8ira and Weigh! Enforcemant Dnug Interdclion Soarch

Hom:lwasuawmgﬂammwwammmlmmmwmuwmmmmm
wcrked.mmdzedk.gmmdMngmeMpemeWmmtwcm.Thesewdaﬁmntmvebeenﬁwsama
repefitive viclations thia company has had, —

1,13 KC.C £24-1, | hareby cactars D shovy mazkad unis) ©
Mggmmhﬂgammn&wmﬁ; ngWOF o gg,gw
wmmummmmmmmdmmmmmmwmmm tazued egaimt
tho culer rkEcated on Dig repent, Orbver Inittade
'mmmmmmwummmmwmmmmmmmmdum

FacRy: Date:

Signature Of Repairer X: -
121 veithin 24 hewrs of rood
DmTrbhmhbbemT?nnEanm m’ngorl mmwuwmmm‘s"“?}:”w
mmw.wmmmmxg?mg.Rm"m“"mwgzmﬂhwﬂm‘m'
sthe thisform. ¥ o
Kighwary Poidd 62 109 eddress fixied P Q Chsgengo procoss, &t

I

5

HOTE: mnmmuwmwmrmmcm&wmmmmm

e =

J. Schaws 0278 MAWHIRTER 01272454 KS KSHF2

X X




ATTACHMENT “C”



DRIVER/VEHNICLE EXARINATION REPORT

Kansas Highway Patrol Raport Numbor: KSHPS2600309

ROTOR CARRIER SAFETY ASSISTANCE inspaction Date: D&/2572015

700 8W Jackson, Sto 704 Start: 827 AMCT  End: B:57 AMCT
Topaka, K5 88803 Imspaction Level: 1| - Waik-Around Inspeciicn

Phane: {786)786-7189 Fax: {785)296-2858 HY Ingpaction Type: None
UNTY TRASH SERVICEINC Dﬂver: WDGER D

State: KS
STJOHN, KS, 67578 Daw oiB!rm. I
USDOT: 1272454 Phones: CoDriver:
SACMXIE Faxih Licansed: Stata:
Stats: Dato of Birth:
Location: STJOHN Mllepoat: 79 Shipper: STAFFORD COUNTY TRASH
Highway: U281 Origin: ST.JOHUNXS Bl of Lading: NA
‘County: Dostination: ST.JOHNKS Cargo: TRASH
VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION
Umd Ivon Makg Year Giatp  Piate EgquipmsaiiD N GYWWR CvSAas lsred8  QOS Sticker
1 TR vootse ks N 4 N 53155 52000 : )
BRAKE ADJUSTMENTS:No brake maasurements required for level I cr lavel II]
VIOLATIONS
Eaction Tow wﬂ .GEB Guden Ve Comah Viowtions Discovepd
/428 F N N Exlred medcal examiner cerdficals oxplrod 12-5-14
231878 F 1 N N N troperstva dghl forz e b
=g F 1 N N N troperatis comter M bemp gnd gt cioarsncs lmp
35T F 1 Y U N Incporative kftasd right reartum lsmps
NI F 1 Y U N lnoperstive bitand right brako kempa
9 F 1 N N N lInoperstle rsxrid bmps
k<R F 1 N N N Coerating a CoV witheut proof of a perdodic Inspecion .
HnxMat No HM transportad Placard: Cargo Tank:

Spaclal Checks: No data for spacial chocks

* Pursiors to I3 wtherity cordzned [n Toie 49, CFR; KSA 66-1,129; naammnmmummmmmww
SERVICE™. No persen andXr cxmier shall perma: end/or require s removal of 1 “OUT OF BERVICE™ elicken or e Cperation of $his moter vehicle
mmmummmmmmwdwmmmmmmmmmmww
v Camier inestad on thls repart, Oriver inliats

* NOTE TO MECHANIC: Tho wncersignod corsfies hat all mechernice! defects Iuind on (NS repct HAVE BEEN CORRECTED £2Un i of sijnatzo.

Signakura Of Repairer X: Facilty: Date:

*0" DRIVER: THIS FORM 8 RECUIRED TO BE RETURNED TO THE CARRIER BY REGULATION. ~*2>* "CARRIER CERTFICAT.ON: Al dolocts
an thds sheet mus2 bg comested & acknowsadpad FRIOR TO RE-CISPATCH and Ban cortificd by a respensibly canfier efZzial who must $ign be'ow.
RETURN THIS FORM YWITHIN 1soAYsbmwmmetmmmvnmnmmwmmmdmm

S st St nobomuewcs  (MOANRONRAIAY

01272454 KS KSHP2800308




- ATTACHMENT “D”



CRIVER/VEHICLE EXALIHATION REPORT

Wanzas Highway Patrol Aepert Mumbern KSHPO27E0041

IAOTOR CARRIER SAFETY ASSISTANCE Inspaetion Date: OTA2TNS

700 S Jackacon, Ste 704 Sars S10PMCT  End: 6110PMCY
Tepeka, KS G303 Inzpection Level: I - Walk-Arcund Inspecton

Phons; (785)298-71E9 Fox: {785)256-2253 M inspaction Type: hen2
STAFFORD COUNTY TRASH SERVICE INC Defver: WELCH, TERRY J
Ucensez NN State: K5
T JOHN, KS, 67575 pato of Birtts: N

USBOT: 1272454 Phonc¥: Ccobriven
MCHRAXH: Faxs: ticensod: St

Stater: Date of Birtt:

Locadion: STAFFGRD COUNTY - 185 thilopoat: Shipper: NA

Highway: 200 BLK CF OLD HwWY S0 Origin: 8T. JORMN, K5 Biil of Lading: NA
Caunty: Dostnalion: STAFFORD, KS Cargo: TRASH

VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION
Urll Tvza pzin Yesr St gBiea Eoginment 1D vy CVIAE  GuoAn trgenn  COS Stdar
T TR VWHIT 1862 KS I 215 52000 111531

ERAKE ADJUSTMENTS:No brake measurements required for level 1 or fevel I

VIOLATIONS :
Sacizg Tepa Ut QOS5 Qlaieng VeofyCosh Wrbvicrs Disegvered
3313024 F o1 Y E0C0I073Y U B vassliim coacked or brokon-Prasangas side rezr $igs and wheals separatsd
frem vohicly whila driving Cown thy egad.
3332058 3 1 Y U N YA faaiznsrs izl endiormiasing-all passingoer 3kia redr fug studs bicko ¢t
Eied F 1 N a3 M Coerateg a CAN winsut proct of a poriaes maparion-nd procf of mypectzo &l sarn

Hazhat: No HM fianzpenied Flacard: Cargo Tank:

Speclal Checks: No data (e special checks

* Pisugalio B duhesty cortered ' Tivo 35, CFR; KSA 651,120 KC.C. Ra5. 83-4-3, « hawely coclarn tae 2% makad Lo 35 "CUT CF
SERVITE™ Mo permen graicr camer pinad Daam andior riauine Sra emneva! of 8 "CUT OF SERVISET glgkers & g cparstion of tiy malee wvetd
) ALL et of sarvice dfogis haes benh covecind, ThYs Ot of Srmecs condion may mnllio the aczasament ¢f 2 Civld Puraity & czd 53

2 Camer indionlad on 2N 12501 Dove? buzals

* HOTE TO MICHANIT: Tho undertioned €8t 23 tat g1 macnanioot doleels ited e s raned FAWE BEEN COARILTED ct e tme of tiznsure

Signziure QF Rapsoirar Xo Foclty: Lale:

“0 DRIVER: THIS FORM 1S PECUIRED TO BE RETURNED TC THE CARRIER BY REGULATICH, *7ir* *CARRIER CERTIFICAT:ICM. A% pednts
ca s sheat el be comretied of ecknoaludsad FRIOR TO RE-DISPATCH 2rd thon contfed by ‘%
BETURN THIS FCRM WATREN 13 OAYE &2 the Mokr Carder Driision of tha FANCAS HIGHWAY PATROL 2t e agors 23 [iete 4 &2 S wop of B foem,

Bepan Pranpead B Boadge Lope Hazobnd By
J. SCHAWE 6275 TERRY WELCH
X_ X o




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

16-TRAM-380-PEN
I, the undersigned, certify that the true copy of the attaﬁﬁgd Order has been served to the following parties by means of
1

first class mailhand delivered on m
AHSAN LATIF, LITIGATION COUNSEL TERRY WELCH, PRESIDENT
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION STAFFORD COUNTY TRASH SERVICE, INC.
1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD 602 N US HWY 281
TOPEKA, KS 66604-4027 ST JOHN, KS 67576
Fax: 785-271+3354 Fax: 620-549-3262
a.latif@kcc.ks.gov sjwelding@stjohn.net

Order Mailed Date
MAR 22016

/S/ DeeAnn Shupe

DeeAnn Shupe



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

16-TRAM-380-PEN
1, the undersigned, certify that the true copy of the attached Order has been served to the following parties by means of

first class maiVhand delivered on ~AUG 0 2. 2018
AHSAN LATIF, LITIGATION COUNSEL TERRY WELCH, PRESIDENT
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION STAFFORD COUNTY TRASH SERVICE, INC.
1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD 602 N US HWY 281
TOPEKA, KS 66604-4027 ST JOHN, KS 67576
Fax: 785-271-3354 Fax: 620-549-3262
a.latif@kcc . ks.gov sjwelding@stjohn.net

IS/ DeeAnn Shupe

DeeAnn Shupe

Order Mailed Date
AUG 0 3 2016



